

DISTRICT-WISE IMPORTANT TELEPHONE NUMBERS - EMAIL ID - WEBSITE

THIRUVANANTHAPURAM STD Code : 0471

Name of Office	Tel (Office)	e-mail	website
Farm Information Bureau, kowdiar	2318186	profibtm@gmail.com	www.fibkerala.gov.in
AGMARK Lab	2740622	sagltvm@gmail.com	
Agricultural Urban Whole Sale Market, Venpalavattom	2558930	auwmanayara@gmail.com	
Agro Service Centre, Kazhakuttom	2754022	agrokzm@gmail.com	
All India Radio	2324406	sd@airtm.com;nutvm@gmail.com	http://www.airtm.com
Animal Disease Control Project(ADCP), HQ Thiruvananthapuram	0471-2556151	pcadcp@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
Assistant Director of Soil Conservation, Aruvikkara	0471-2478030	adscaruvikkara@gmail.com	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
Assistant Executive Engineer (Agri)	2743820	aeegrivtm@gmail.com	
Banana Nursery, Peringamala	9383470305	banananurserytm@gmail.com	
Biotechnology Lab and Model Floriculture Unit, Kazhakuttom	2413739	bmftvm@yahoo.co.in	
CDIO,Palode	(472)2840252	cdiopalode@yahoo.co.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
Central Soil Plant Health Centre, Parottukonam	2541776	soildirector@gmail.com	www.keralasoils.gov.in
Central Tuber Crops Research Institute, Sreekaryam	2598551	ctcritvm@yahoo.com	www.ctcri.org
Coconut Nursery, Kazhakoottam	2413195	cnkzhakuttom@gmail.com	www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
Coconut Nursery, Valiathura	2508222	cnvaliathura@gmail.com	
Coconut Research Station, Balaramapuram	2400621	crsbalaram@kau.in	http://crsbalaram.kau.in
College of Agriculture, Vellayani	2381002	deanagri@kau.in	http://coavellayani.kau.in
Cropping Systems Research Centre, Karamana	2343586	csrc@kau.in	http://ifsrskaramana.kau.in
CWRDM Neyyattinkara	2222319	neyyattinkara@cwrdm.org	www.cwrdm.org
Department of Economics and Statistics	2533727	ddtvm.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director (Dairy Dept.)	2554986	ddtvm@dairy@gmail.com	www.dairy.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director of Fisheries	2464076	ddtvm_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director Soil Survey (Southern Region)	2468237	ddsstrivandrum@gmail.com	www.keralasoils.gov.in
Directorate of Animal Husbandry	2302283	directorah.ker@nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
Directorate of Fisheries	2303160	fisheriesdirector@gmail.com	www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
Directorate of Kerala state Ground Water Dept	2434098	gwdkerala@gaimil.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
Directorate of Soil Survey & Soil Conservation	2339800	soildirector@gmail.com	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Agricultural Farm, Peringamala	(472)2846488	dafperingamala@gmail.com	
District Animal Husbandry Officer	2330736	dahotvm@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Collector	273117727, 31,200	dctvm@kerala.nic.in	https://trivandrum.gov.in/collectrate/
District Co-operative Bank	2451595	tvmdcb@gmail.com	http://tvmdcb.com/
District Information Officer	2334740; 2731300	dio-tvm@prd.kerala.gov.in	http://www.prd.kerala.gov.in
District Insurance Office	2322771	diovm.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
District Livestock Farm, Kudappanakkunnu	2732964	diftvm.ahd@kerala.gov.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Panchayat President	2550750; 2440890	dptvpm@gmail.com	www.lsgkerala.in/thiruvananthapuram
District Planning Officer	2472317	dpotvpm@gmail.com	http://spb.kerala.gov.in
District Poverty Alleviation Units	2360137/38	popautvm@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in

District Soil Conservation Officer	2732648	dscotvpm@gmail.com	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Soil Survey Officer	2469709	adsstvm@gmail.com	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Soil Testing Laboratory	2533044	dstlparottukonam@gmail.com	
District Supply Office	9188527315	dsotvm.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
District Veterinary Hospital	2302643	dvctvm@gmail.com	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
Doordarshan Kendra	2730143	dtcddtvm@gmail.com	https://www.ddktvm.gov.in
Fertilizer Quality Control Laboratory	2530578	fqcltvp.agri@gmail.com ghthiruvananthapuram@keralatourism.org	https://www.keralatourism.org
Govt. Press, Thiruvananthapuram	2331941	sgp.printing@kerala.gov.in	https://kerala.gov.in/printing
Haritakeralam Project	2449939	haritham@kerala.gov.in	http://haritham.kerala.gov.in
IIITMK, Technopark	2527567;2700777; 2527568	Info@iiitmk.ac.in	https://www.iiitmk.ac.in
IMG, Trivandrum	2304341;2303230	imgtvp@gmail.com	http://www.img.kerala.gov.in
Institute Of Animal Health And Veterinary Biologicals Palode	(472)2840262	dirvbi.ker@nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in;
Dist. Medical Officer	9946105472		www.vbikerala.nic.in
IT Mission	2726881,2314307;	admin.ksitm@kerala.gov.in	http://www.itmission.kerala.gov.in
Jawaharlal Nehru Tropical Botanic Garden and Research Institute	(472)2869246; 2869226;	director@jntbgri.res.in	www.tbagri.res.in
KERAFED	2320504;2321660; 2326153;	kerafed@giasmd01.bsnl.net.in	http://www.kerafed.com
Kerala Farmers Call Centre	1800-425-1661	info@krishi.info	http://www.krishi.info/
Kerala Land Development Corporation	2315001; Fax: 2319596	kldctvm@gmail.com	http://www.kldc.org
Kerala Land Use Board	2307830,2302231;	landuseboard@yahoo.com	http://kslub.kerala.gov.in
Kerala Livestock Development Board	2440920;2449138;	kldboard8@gmail.com; kldboard@kldb.kerala.gov.in	http://www.livestock.kerala.gov.in
Kerala State Agro Industries Corporation	2471343	kaicgeneralsection@gmail.com	www.keralaagro.com
Kerala State Cooperative Agricultural and Rural Development Bank	2460595	ho.cardbank@gmail.com	www.keralalandbank.org
Kerala State Co-operative Marketing Federation	2323483	md@marketfed.com	http://marketfed.com
Kerala State Farmers' Debt Relief Commission	2555783, 2743782	keralasdrc@gmail.com	www.ksfdrc.kerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Lab:	2437653	gwdaltvm@gamil.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept TVM	2430279	gwdtvm@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
Kerala State Horticultural Products Development Corporation	2359651;2359477	horticorphtvm@gmail.com	http://horticorp.org
Kerala State Poultry Development Corporation	2478585, 2468585	kepcopoultry@gmail.com; kspdc@yahoo.co.in	www.kepcocoin
KISSAN, Kerala	2700965;	info@kissankerala.net	http://www.kissankerala.net
Kudumbashree Lead Bank(IOB)	2554714, 2554715 2320154	info@kudumbashree.org 0809lbd@iobnet.co.in; leadbank@trisco.iobnet.co.in	http://www.kudumbashree.org https://www.iob.in
LMTc, Kudappanakkunnu (Addl. Director)	2732918	ptotvm.ahd@kerala.gov.in	
Mobile Soil Testing Lab, Thiruvananthapuram	2530622	mstl.tvm@gmail.com	
N.A.R.P., College of Agriculture, Vellayani	2382239	advvellayani@kau.in	http://rarsvni.kau.in
NABARD	2323859,2323846;		

NABARD Dist.Office	701651 9446132546	ddo.trivandrum@nabard.org	https://www.nabard.org
National Institute for Interdisciplinary Science and Technology	2490324;2493599	director@niist.res.in	http://www.niist.res.in
National Centre for Earth Science Studies	2511501	director@necess.gov.in; chiefmanager@necess.gov.in	http://necess.gov.in
National Horticulture Board	2470505, 2470506	kerala.nhb@gov.in kerala.nhb@gov.in ; jd.south.nhb@gov.in	www.nhb.gov.in
National Research Centre for Oilpalm, Palode	(472)2840221;	doprrspalode@gmail.com	http://dopr.gov.in
Nedumangad Rural market Planning Board (Agriculture Department)	(472)2813932 2540707(Gen); 2531395(Direct)	nedumangadrawm@gmail.com chiefagriculture@gmail.com	www.spb.kerala.gov.in
Press Information Bureau	2534055;2574056	pibtvpm@gmail.com	http://www.pib.nic.in
Prices Board	2573494;2473411	sapbstatue@gmail.com	https://kerala.gov.in/
state-agricultural-prices-board	2733334;	paotvpm@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
Principal Agricultural Officer			
Principal Soil Chemist, Central Soil Analytical Lab (Soil Survey)	2467796;2541776	psc.csal@gmail.com	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
Public Relations Department	2518443	prddirector@gmail.com	http://www.prd.kerala.gov.in
Public Relations Department (IO Press release)	2518637; 9496003236	iopressrelease@gmail.com	http://www.prd.kerala.gov.in
R.T.T Centre, Vellayani (Research Engineer)	2481763, 2482022	rttctvpm@gmail.com,	tarttc.agri@kerala.gov.in
RATTC Kazhakuttom	2413622	rattckzhm@gmail.com raidcokasaragod@gmail.com	
Regional Agriculture Research Station, Vellayani	2383249	adrvellayani@kau.in	http://rarsvni.kau.in
Registrar of Co-operative societies,	2331982	keralarcs@gmail.com	https://kerala.gov.in/co-operation
SADec, Thiruvananthapuram	2732151	vsadcp.ahd@kerala.gov.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
SAMETI	2740440	directorsametikerala@gmail.com	http://sametikerala.com
Sanghamythy Farmers Producer Co. LTD, Kerala	2392668; 9497009168 2740109, 2742110, 2742113	sanghamaythy@gmail.com sfackerala123@gmail.com sfackerala@gmail.com;	www.sfackerala.org
State Horticulture Mission	2330856;	mdshm@kerala.nic.in; mdshmkerala@gmail.com	www.hortnet.kerala.nic.in
State Information Commission	2561615;2561613;	sic@kerala.nic.in	http://keralasic.gov.in
State Pesticide Testing Laboratory	2530867	ddaptl.agri@gmail.com	
State Public Information Officer	2518447;2327471	prddirector@gmail.com	http://www.prd.kerala.gov.in
State Seed Farm, Chirayinkeezhu	(470)2644291	adassfckl@rediffmail.com; farmckl@gmail.com	
State seed Farm,Ulloor	2530035	aossfu@gmail.com	
Vegetable and Fruit Promotion Council, Kerala	2335480; 9446455663	vfpccktvm@gmil.com;mail@vfpcck.org	http://www.vfpcck.org
WTO Cell	2327039	wtozellkerala@gmail.com	
KOLLAM STD code : 0474			
Kerala State Agency for the expansion of Cashew Cultivation	2760456; 9496045000	chairmanksacc@kerala.gov.in	www.cashewcultivation.org
The Kerala State Cashew Development Corporation Limited	2742271;2742172	kscdc@kerala.gov.in; mdcdc@cashewcorporation.com	http://cashewcorporation.com/
District Animal Husbandry Officer	2793464	dahoklm@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in

District Collector	2794900	dcklm.ker@nic.in	https://kollam.gov.in/district-collector/
District Co-operative Bank	2742301;2742303	kollamdc@yahoo.co.in	http://www.kollamdc.com
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Kollam	2790313	gwdkml@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
District Development Office For SC	2794996	ddoforsckollam@yahoo.in	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
District Insurance Office	2765882	dioklm.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
District Soil Conservation Officer, Kollam	2768816	dscokollam@gmail.com	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
Assistant Director of Soil Conservation, Sasthankotta	(476)2837080	adscskta@gmail.com	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
Deputy Director of Soil Conservation, IWDM-K, Chadayamangalam	2475051	iwdmkerala@gmail.com	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
Assistant Director (Soil Survey), Kollam	2767121	adsskollam@yahoo.in	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Information Officer	2794911	prdkollam@gmail.com	http://www.prd.kerala.gov.in
District Panchayat President	2795198;2793446	dpklam@gmail.com	http://kollamdp.lsgkerala.gov.in/
District Planning Officer	2793455, 2793459	dpokollam@gmail.com,	
Dist.Medical Officer	9946105473	dpokollam@yahoo.com,	http://spb.kerala.gov.in
District Supply Office	2794818, 9188527313	dsoklm.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
District Veterinary Hospital	2795076		www.ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Poverty Alleviation Units	2795673/75	drdakollam@asianetindia.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	2793418	ddklm.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
Extension Training Centre Kottarakkara	2454621;2454618, 2454169, 2454768	sirdkerala@gmail.com	www.sird.kerala.gov.in
Farming Systems Research Station, Kottarakkara	2663535	fsrskottarakkara@kau.in	http://fsrskottarakkara.kau.in
Fisheries Office	2792850	ddklm_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
Indian Bank (Lead Bank)	2742651	ldmkollam@indianbank.co.in	http://www.slbkerala.com
Joint Registrar of Co-operative Societies KERAFFED	2795176 2748033; (476)2620627	jrgklm@coop.kerala.gov.in kerafedcprklm@gmail.com	https://kerala.gov.in/co-operation http://www.kerafed.com
Deputy Director Fisheries	2792850	ddklm_fisheries.ker@nic.in	www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation, Kottarakkara	2454740	kaictr@yahoo.co.in	http://www.keralaagro.com
KVK Sadanandapuram	2663599	kvkkollam@kau.in	http://kvkkollam.kau.in
Milk Product Training and Development Centre, Oachira	(476)2698550.	dtcoachira@gmail.com	http://www.dairy.kerala.gov.in
NABARD	7012022154	kollam@nabard.org	https://www.nabard.org
Oilpalm India Ltd, Bharathipuram	(475)2202324	opilyeroorestate@gmail.com	www.oilpalmindia.com
Principal Agricultural Officer	2795082;	principalaokollam@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
RAIDCO, Kollam	0474 2741651	raidcokollam@gmail.com	
State Farming Corporation	(475)222252;53	sfckpnlr@gmail.com	http://www.sfckerala.com
Vegetable and Fruit Promotion Council Keralam	210364	mpaklm@vfpck.org	http://www.vfpck.org

PATHANAMTHITTA STD Code : 0468

Agmark Laboratory, Pandalam	(473)4252801		
Assistant Director of Fisheries	2223134	adpta_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
Asst. Soil Chemist, Pandalam	(473)4256645	dstlpandalam@gmail.com	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
Soil Testing Laboratory	(469)2662094, 2661821	cardkvk@yahoo.com	https://www.kvkcak.org
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Pathanamthitta	2224887	gwdpta@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
Assistant Director (Soil Survey) Pathanamthitta	2323105	soilsurveypta@gmail.com	

Avian Disease Diagnostic Laboratory, Thiruvalla	(469)2700413	addlkerala@gmail.com; addl.ahd@kerala.gov.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Information Officer	2222657	pta@prd.kerala.gov.in	http://www.prd.kerala.gov.in
District Animal Husbandry Officer	(468)2322762	dahopta@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Collector	2222505;2222515	dcpta.ker@nic.in	https://kerala.gov.in
District Co-operative Bank	2222271;2222365	pathanamthittadcb@gmail.com	http://www.pathanamthittadcb.com
District Panchayat President	2223078		http://pathanamthittadp.lsgkerala.gov.in
District Planning Officer	2222725	dpopta725@gmail.com	http://spb.kerala.gov.in
District Soil Conservation Officer	2224070	dscopta@gmail.com	http://www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Forest Officer, Ranni	(473)5227558	dfo-ranni.for@kerala.gov.in	http://www.forest.kerala.gov.in
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	0473 - 2322748	ddptm.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
District Insurance Office	2270857	dioppta.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
DMO Pathanamthitta	9946105475	dmo_ismpta@yahoo.com	http://www.ism.kerala.gov.in
District Development Office For SC	2232272	ddopta@gmail.com	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
District Supply Office	2222612	dsopta@sch.kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
District Treasury PTA	2222402		http://www.treasury.kerala.gov.in
District Poverty Alleviation Units	2222686	drdapopta@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
Economics And Statistics Office	2322743;2322748	ddptm.des@kerala.gov.in ptadtpc@yahoo.co.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in http://pathanamthittatourism.com
Joint Registrar, Co-operative Societies	2222417	jrgpta.coop@kerala.gov.in	https://kerala.gov.in/co-operation
ICAR-Krishi Vigyan Kendra	(469)2662094; 2661821	cardkvk@yahoo.com	www.kvkc.org
KERAFED	(484)2301450	kerafedroc@gmail.com	http://www.kerafed.com
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation, Thiruvalla	(469)2701273	kaictvl@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagro.com
Krishi Vigyan Kendra, Pullad	(469)2662094; 2661821	cardkvk@yahoo.com	https://www.kvkc.org
KSEB, Pathanamthitta	2222433;2223499		http://www.kseb.in
Kudumbasree, Pathanamthitta	2221807		
Lead Bank (SBT)	2222589	lbpathanam@sbt.co.in	http://pathanamthitta.nic.in
Minor Irrigation	2271272	emipta@gmail.com	http://www.irrigation.kerala.gov.in
NABARD (PTA & Alapuzha)	9633541514	pathanamthitta@nabard.org	www.nabard.org
Principal Agricultural Officer	2222597;	paopathanamthitta@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
RAIDCO, Pathanamthitta	2222098	raidcopathanamthitta@gmail.com	
Pazhvakulam Agricultural & social Service Society	(473)4237262; 4237072	passspklm@gmail.com	http://www.passs.org.in/
District Forestry Office Ranni	(473)5227558	dforanni@gmail.com	http://forest.kerala.gov.in
State Seed Farm, Pulladu	(469)2661917	ssfpullad@gmail.com	
State Seed Farm, Adoor	(473)4227868	stateseedfarmadoor@gmail.com	
Sugarcane Research Institute, Thiruvalla	(469)2604181	arsthiruvalla@kau.in	http://arsthiruvalla.kau.in
Tribal Development Office Ranni	(473)5227703	rannitdo@gmail.com	http://www.stdd.kerala.gov.in
VFPCK Pandalam	(473)4252030	mpapta@vfpck.org	http://www.vfpck.org
State Seed Farm, Adoor(Munnalam)	(4734)227868	stateseedfarmadoor@gmail.com	
Sugarcane Seed Farm, Kadakkad,	(4734)252500	pandalamfarm@yahoo.com	
F.T.C., Pandalam, Kadakkad,	(4734)252244	ftcpandalam@gmail.com	
Asst. Exe. Engineer (Agri),Pandalam, Kadakkad	(4734)252939	aeagripandalam@gmail.com	
ASC, Pandalam, Kadakkad	(4734)256645	dstlpandalam@gmail.com	
SAO, Agmark Lab	(4734)252801	saglpathanamthitta@gmail.com	

ALAPPUZHA STD Code : 0477

Asst.Executive Engineer(Agrl)	2268098		
CPCRI, Kayamkulam	(479)2442160	headcpcri@yahoo.co.in	http://cpcri.gov.in
District Development Office For SC	2252548	ddoforscalpy@gmail.com	https://sccd.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director of Fisheries,	2252367	ddalp_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
District Panchayat	2253836	dpalpy@gmail.com	http://lsgkerala.in/alappuzha/
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	2252312	ddalp.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
District Insurance Office	2244436	dioalp.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
Dist. Agrl Farm, Mavelikkara	(479)2357690	noorekkr@gmail.com	
District Animal Husbandry Officer	2252431	dahoalp@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Collector	2251720	dcalp.ker@nic.in	kerala.gov.in/districts-collectors
District Planning Officer	2252064		
District Information Office	2251349	dio-alp@prd.kerala.gov.in	www.prd.kerala.gov.in
District Soil Conservation Officer, Alappuzha	2254927	dscoalappuzha@gmail.com	www.keralasoils.gov.in
Assistant Director (Soil Survey) Alappuzha	2236293	adssalappuzha@gmail.com	www.keralasoils.gov.in
Senior Chemist, Regional Soil Analytical Lab, Alappuzha	2236294	rsalalappuzha@gmail.com	www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Poverty Alleviation Units	2251063	drdaalpy@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
District Supply Office	9188529318, 2823058	dsoalp.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Alappuzha	2288866	gwdalp@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director Fisheries	2251103	ddalp_fisheries.ker@nic.in	www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
Executive Engineer(Agrl.)	2266084	eeagria@gmail.com	
Guest House	2246503		
Joint Registrar, Co-operative Societies	2251713		
Kariland Development Agency, Purakkad	2272617		
KCPM, Mancombu	2702683		
KLDC, Kayamkulam	(479)2270495		
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation	2270942		
Kerala Centre for Pest Management, Moncompu	2702683		
Krishi Vigyan Kendra, Kayamkulam	(479)2449268	kvkalapuzha@gmail.com	www.kvkalappuzha.org
Lead Bank	2251267	lbalpy@sbi.co.in	http://alappuzha.nic.in/
NABARD	2244033, 9447374704		www.nabard.org
NSC Unit, Ramankary	2707173		
ORARS, Kayamkulam	(479)2443192		
Principal Agricultural Officer	2251403;	paoallappuzha@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
Punja Special Officer	2245426		
Rice Research Station, Moncompu	2702245		
State Seed Testing Lab	2268615		
Soil Testing Lab	2266862		
DMO	9446105477	dmohalppy@yahoo.co.in	

KOTTAYAM STD Code : 0481

Asst. Ex. Engineer (Agri.)	2561585		
Deputy Director of Fisheries	2566823	adktm_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Kottayam	2560436	gwdktm@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
District Panchayat President	2565966		www.lsgkerala.in/kottayam

District Insurance Office	2822176	dioktm.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
District Collector	2562001		
District Animal Husbandry Officer	2563726	dahoktm@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Agricultural Farm , Kozha	(482)2234016		
District Supply Office	918852319, 2560371	dsoktm.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
District Development Office For SC	2562503	scddoktm@gmail.com	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	0481 - 2562073	ddoktm.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
Dy. Director, Dairy Development	2562768	dairyddoktm@gmail.com	http://www.dairy.kerala.gov.in
District Soil Conservation Officer, Kottayam	0481-2568519	dscoktm@gmail.com	
Assistant Director (Soil Survey) Kottayam	0481 2300978	adssoktm@gmail.com	
District Poverty Alleviation Units	0481-2560721	drdakottayam@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
Joint Registrar of Co-operative Societies	2562069		
Dist. Co-operative Bank	2563603		
District Information Officer	2562558		
District Veterinary Centre	2564623		
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation, Vaikom	(482)9221214		
Lead Bank(SBI)	9447778716	lboktm@sbi.co.in	http://kottayam.nic.in/
NABARD	9037018230, 2964588	kottayam@nabard.org	www.nabard.org
Oil Palm India Ltd	2567881		
Plantation Corporation, HQ	2578301		
Principal Agricultural Officer	2562263	paoktm@hotmail.com/ paoktym@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
Dist Planning Officer	2561638		
Dairy Training Centre	2302273		
Punja Special Officer	2560122		
RAIDCO, Kottayam	0481 2562932	raidcokottayam@gmail.com	
RATTC, Kozha	(482)2231351		
RARS, Kumarakom, Office	2524421		
Vegetable and Fruit Promotion Council (VFPC)	2534709		

IDUKKI STD Code : 0486

Asst. Director of Fisheries, Kumily	9222326		
All India Radio, Devikulam	5264259		
Asst. Ex. Engineer (Agri.), Thodupuzha	2228522		
Asst. Soil chemist, Arikuzha	2281162		
Cardamom Research Station, Pampadumpara	8236263		
District Poverty Alleviation Units	04862-233027	drdaidk@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
Coffee Board, Vazhava	8278025		
Coffee Board, Vandipperiya	9252349		
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Idukki	2226199	gwdidk@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
Coffee Board Junior Liaison Officer Adimali	04864-222689	eoadmli.coffeeboard@nic.in	www.indiacoffee.org
Coffee Board Junior Liaison Officer Vandipperiya	04869-252349	jlovpr@gmail.com	www.indiacoffee.org
Deputy Director of Fisheries	0486-9222326	adidk_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
District Agricultural Farm, Areekuzha	2278599		
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	0486 - 2222856	ddidk.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
District Planning Officer	2233010		

District Insurance Office	0486-2226240	dioik.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
District Development Office For SC	0486-2252003	ddoforscidukki@yahoo.in	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
District Supply Office	9188527220, 2232321	dsoidk.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
District Tribal Development Officer	2222399		
Deputy Director, Spices Board, Nedumkandam	8234730		
District Animal Husbandry Officer	2222894	dahoidki@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Collector	233103		
RDO Idukki	2232231		
RDO Devikulam	9264222		
District Information Officer	2233036		
District Panchayat President	2233069		www.lsgkerala.in/udukki
District Soil Conservation Officer, Moolamattom	2252650		www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Soil Survey Office, Thodupuzha	2228725		www.keralasoils.gov.in
Forest IB Munnar	5231587		
Indian Cardamom Research Institute, Myladumpara	8237207		
Joint Registrar of Co-operative Societies	2232394		
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation	2225117		
Kerala State Warehouse Corporation	2222592		
KLD Board, Mattupetty	5230389		
Kudumbasree	2232223		
Lead Bank(Union Bank of India)	5230294	cmldmidukki@gmail.com	http://idukki.nic.in/
NABARD	7208885002, 2466246	idukki@nabard.org	www.nabard.org
National Informatic Centre	2232543		
KVK, Santhanpara	8247541		
Oil Palm India Ltd., Vettimattom	2276164		
Principal Agricultural Officer	2222428;		http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
RAIDCO, Thodupuzha	2223703		
State Seed Farm, Karimannoor	2263560		
Spices Park, Puttadi	8288371		
Spices Board, Kattappana	8232989		
Spices Board, Cheruthoni	235984		
Spices Board, Peerumedu	232989		
Spices Board, NDKM	347307		
State Vegetable Farm, Vandiperiyar	9253543		
Rubber Board, Regional Office	2222310		
SIDCO, Thodupuzha	222205		

ERNAKULAM STD Code : 0484

Aromatics and Med:			
Plants Research Station, Odakkali	2658221		
Asst Ex Engineer (Agri.), Vyttila	2422974		
Agri. Rural Wholesale Market Authority, Muvattupuzha	(485)2813200		
Agri. Urban Wholesale Market Authority, Maradu	2701042		
District Poverty Alleviation Units	2422221	pauernakulam@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in

Directorate of Cashewnut and Cocoa Development	2377239;2377151	dccd@nic.in	dccd.gov.in
All India Radio, Kochi	2429113		
Cashew Export Promotion council	2376459		
Coir Board	2351807		
Central IPM Centre	2427114		
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Ernakulam	2426331	gwdekmg@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
Central Warehousing Corporation	2314423		
Coconut Development Board	2377266		
District Soil Conservation Officer, Ernakulam	2423301	dscoekmg@gmail.com	
Assistant Director (Soil Survey) Ernakulam	2421509	adssekm@gmail.com	
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	2422533	ddekmg.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director of Fisheries	2394476	ddekmg_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director, Dairy Devpt Dept	2422310	dddekmg@gmail.com	http://www.dairy.kerala.gov.in
Director of Cashewnut & Cocoa Devpt	2377239		
Kerala Public Service Commission		doekmg.psc.gov.in	www.keralapsc.gov.in
Directorate of Marketing & Inspection	2424797		
District Insurance Office	2356955	dioekmg.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
District Agricultural Farm, Neriamangalam	2554416		
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Lab:	2424331	ralgwdekmg@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
DRDA	2422221		
District Animal Husbandry Officer	2360648	dahoekmg@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Planning Office	2422290		
District Collector	2423001		
District Veterinary Hospital	2351264		
District Co-operative Bank	2424613		
District Development Office For SC	2422256	ddoscekm@gmail.com	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
Vazhakulam Agro and Fruit Processing Company Limited	(485)2261547; 2989095	jiveagrofruit@gmail.com	www.jivekerala.com
District Information Officer	2354208		
District Panchayat	2425205, 2422520		www.lsgkerala.in/ernakulam
District Veterinary Hospital	2351264 9188527321, 988527321		www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Supply Office	2423359	dsoekmg.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
FIB Regional Office, Edappally	2344935		
Fisheries College, Panangad	2700337		
FACT, Udyogamandal	2545106		
Dist. Planning Officer	2422290		
Hindusthan Insecticides	2545121		
Horticon Regional production Centre	2427730		
IPD Block Muvattupuzha	2232731		
KERAFED	2306720; 2301450	kerafedcprekm@gmail.com	http://www.kerafed.com
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation	2474267		
Krishi Vigyan Kendra, Njarakkal	2492450		
Kerala Press Academy	2422275		
Kerala State Warehousing Corporation	2375537		
KAMCO	2474301		

Lead Bank(UBI)	2395392	ldm@unionbankofindia.com	http://ernakulam.nic.in/
LMTc, Aluva	2624441		
MARKETFED	2204073		
Meat Products of India, Koothattukulam	2352365		
NABARD	8652333327, 4045124	ernakulam@nabard.org	www.nabard.org
NAFED	2205843		
Principal Agrl. Officer	2422224;	paoekm@hotmail.com	
Project Office, ICDP, Aluva	2624441		
Pokkali Land Development Agency	2449682		
Press Information Bureau	2312153		
Plant Quarantine Fumigation Station	2666145		
Pineapple Research Station, Vazhakkulam	2260832		
Rice Research Station, Vyttila	2809963		
Rubber Marketing Federation	2205790		
Raidco	2622923		
RATTC, Nettoor	2703094		
Rubber Board Regional Office	2380101		
Regional Poultry Farm, Koovapady	2523557		
Spices Board	2333610		
Tea Board, W. Island	2666523		
Tourist Bungalow, Aluva	2622637		
Vegetable and Fruit Promotion Council (VFPCk)	2427455		

THRISSUR STD Code : 0487

All India Radio	2323572		
Asst. Exe. Engineer(Agri)	2385529		
Bio-Control Lab, Mannuthy	2374605		
CADA, Water Management Specialist (C.R. Ramesh)	2332445		
District Poverty Alleviation Units CPCRI	0487- 2365719 2282029	drdatsr@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	0487 - 2361339	ddtsr.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director, Dairy Development	2321660	dddairytsr@gmail.com	http://www.dairy.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director of Fisheries	2331090	ddtsr_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
District Co-operative Bank	2420954		
District Soil Conservation Officer, Thrissur	2360426	dscotrissur@gmail.com soilsurveythrissur@yahoo.co.in	
Senior Chemist, Regional Soil Analytical Lab Thrissur	2327140	rsalthrissur@gmail.com	
Deputy Director Soil Survey (Northern Region) Thrissur	2321296	ddsoilsurveytsr@gmail.com	
District Insurance Office	2361639	diotsr.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Trissur	-2365563	gwdtsr@gmail.com www.keralasoils.gov.in	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
District Animal Husbandry Officer	2361216	dahotsr@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Collector	2361020		
District Development Office For SC	2360381	ddosctr@gmail.com	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
District Information Officer	2360644		
District Panchayat President	2360251		www.thrissurdp.lsgkerala.gov.in

District Soil Survey Officer	2323965		www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Supply Office	9188527322, 2360046	dsotsr.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
Joint Registrar of Co-operative Societies	2360363		
Dist. Planning Officer	2360672		
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation	2310983		
Kerala State Seed Development Authority	2360299		
KFRI, Peechi	2699037		
Kerala Institute of Local Administration (KILA)	2201061		
Kerala Land Development Corporation	2331092		
Kole Development Authority	2320503		
Krishi Vigyan Kendra	2375855	kvkthrissur@kau.in	www.kvkrissur.kau.in
Lead Bank (Canara Bank)	2331156	lbothrissur@canarabank.com	http://thrissur.nic.in/
NABARD	9161355111	thrissur@nabard.org	www.nabard.org
NBPGR, Vellanikkara	2370499		
Principal Agricultural Officer	2444297; 9383991600	jda.tsr@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
RAIDCO, Thrissur	0487 2424307	raidcothrissur@gmail.com	
Ramanilayam Guest House	2332016		
Regional Soil Analytical Lab	2327140		

PALAKKAD STD Code : 0491

CADA, Joint Director of Agriculture	2535473		
Deputy Director of Fisheries	2815245	ddpkd_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
District Animal Husbandry Officer	(491)2520297	dahopkd@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Collector	2505266		
District Co-operative Bank	2547326		
District Soil Conservation Officer, Palakkad	2505860	dscopkd@rediffmail.com	
Assistant Director (Soil Survey) Palakkad	2505455	adsspalkkad@gmail.com	
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	2505106	ddtsr.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
District Insurance Office	2527142	diopkd.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
Coffee Board Junior Liaison Officer	2555594	cbjlopgt@gmail.com	www.indiacoffee.org
District Development Office For SC	2505005	scddpkd@gmail.com	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
District Information Officer	2505329		
District Poverty Alleviation Units	0491-2505560	drdapopkd@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
District Panchayat President	2505638		www.lsgkerala.in/palakkad
Dist. Planning Officer	2505350		
District Supply Office	2505541	dsopkd.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Palakkad	0491-2528471	gwdpkd@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
Guest House	2529966		
Dy. Director, Fisheries Dept	2815245	ddpkd-fisheries@nic.in	
Horticulture Development Farm, Malampuzha	2816135		
Integrated Seed Development Farm, Eruthiampathy	(492)3236007		
Joint Registrar of Co-operative Societies	2505529		
KAMCO, Kanjikode	2567258		
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation	2547924		
KLD & MM Board, Dhoni	2558547		
KVK, Pattambi	(466)2212279		

NABARD	9645123461	palakkad@nabard.org	www.nabard.org
National Seeds Corporation	2566414; 9895013810	palakkad@indiaseeds.com	www.indiaseeds.com
Orange and Vegetable Farm, Nelliampathy	(492)3246225		
Project Director AHADS, Agali	(492)4254518	paopkd@gmail.com	
Principal Agricultural Officer	938347170, 2505075;		http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
RATTC, Malampuzha	2815912		
RAIDCO, Palakkad	2547726	raidcopalakkad@gmail.com	
Regional Poultry Farm, Malampuzha	2555206		
State Seed Farm, Kunnannoor	2572224		
VFPC, Alathur	(492)2222706		
Fertilizer Quality Control Lab, Pattambi	(466)2212048		
MALAPPURAM STD Code 0483			
District Animal Husbandry Officer	2734917	dahompm@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
Arya Vaidyasala, Kottakkal	2742216		
Asst. Ex. Engineer (Agrl.)	9847411709		
Block Development Office	2734459		
Canara Bank (Lead Bank)	2734881	lbomalappuram@canarabank.com	http://malappuram.nic.in/
Cashew Research Station, Anakkayam	2848239		
District Poverty Alleviation Units	0483-2734976	drdampm@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director of Fisheries	0494-2666428	ddpni_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
District Soil Conservation Officer, Malappuram	2767872	dscomanjeri@gmail.com	
Assistant Director (Soil Survey), Malappuram	2739001	soilsurveymalappuram@gmail.com	
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	2734939	ddmlp.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Malappuram	2731450	gwdmpm@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
District Forest Office	2734803		
District Collector	2734355		
District Co-operative Bank	2734928		
District Development Office For SC	0483-2734901	ddompm@gmail.com	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
District Insurance Office	0483-2732068	diompm.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
District Fisheries Office, Ponnani	(494)2666428		
District Industries Office	2734812		
District Information Office	2734387		
District Kudumbasree Office	2733470		
District Social Forestry Office	2734803		
District Panchayat President	2734564		www.lsgkerala.in/malappuram
District Supply Office	9188527324, 2734912	dsompm.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
District Planning Officer	2734832		
Dairy Development Office	2734944		
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation	(493)1247059		
Joint Registrar of Co-op Societies	2734994		
Kelappaji College of Engg. & Technology	(494)2686214		
NABARD	9447302747	malappuram@nabard.org	www.nabard.org
Precision Farming Development Centre, Thavanur	(494)3297592		

Principal Agricultural Officer	2734916; 9383471800	paomalappuram@gmail.com	http:// www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
RAIDCO, Malappuram Seed Garden Complex, Munderi VFPC, Manjeri Rest House	0483 2734870 (493)1240090 2768987 2736274	raidcomalappuram@gmail.com	

KOZHIKODE STD Code : 0495

Agri. Urban Wholesale Market, Vengeri	2376514		
All India Radio	2366027		
I&PRD, Calicut	2371096		
Asst. Ex. Engineer (Agri.)	2723766		
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	2370343	ddkdd.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Kozhikkode	2370016	gwdkdd@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
District Soil Conservation Officer, Kozhikkode	2370790	dscokkd@gmail.com	
Assistant Director (Soil Survey) Kozhikkode	2371060	adsoilsurveykozhikkode@gmail.com	
Senior Chemist, Regional Soil Analytical Lab, Kozhikkode	2372040	rsalkkd@gmail.com	
CWRDM	2351801		
District Poverty Alleviation Units	2371283	pdpaukdd@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Lab: KKD	2375537	ralkkdgwd@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
Directorate of Arecanut & Spices	2369877		
District Insurance Office	2376768	diokkd.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
Dairy Training Centre	2414579		
Deputy Director of Fisheries	2383780	ddkzd_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
Dy. Director, Dairy Development Dept	2371554	dddairykdd@gmail.com	www.dairy.kerala.gov.in
Dist. Planning Officer	2320792		
District Animal Husbandry Officer	2768075	dahokzkd@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Development Office For SC	2370379	ddosckkd@gmail.com	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
District Fisheries Officer	2380005	ddkzd_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
District Information Officer	2370225		
District Soil Conservation Officer	2370790		www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Soil Survey Officer	2371060		www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Agrl. Farm, Koothali	(496)2662264		
District Collector	2371400		
District Panchayat President	2370550		www.lsgkerala.in/kozhikkode
District Supply Office	9188527314, 2370655	dsokkd.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
Dy. Director, Economic and Statistics	2370248		
FIB Regional Office	2370368		
FTC, Vengeri	2373582		
IISR Farm, Peruvannamoozhi	(496)2249371		
Indian Institute of Spices Reasearch	2730294	mail@spices.res.in; director@spices.res.in	http://www.spices.res.in
IMG	2356095		
Joint Registrar of Co-op Societies	2722334		
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation	2370676		
KVK, Peruvannamuzhi	(496)2662372		
KERAFED	(495)2762970, 2762960	kerafedcprclt@gmail.com	http://www.kerafed.com

Lead Bank	2701895	lbocalicut@canarabank.com	http://kozhikode.nic.in/
Malabar Botanic Garden	2430939		
NABARD	7021354103	kozhikode@nabard.org	www.nabard.org
Principal Agricultural Officer	2370897; 9383471900	paokzd@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
Regional Soil Analytical Laboratory (Soil Survey)	2372040		
RAIDCO, Kozhikkode	0495 2366376	raidcokozhikode@gmail.com	
Spices Board	2302980		
State Seed Farm, Perambra	(496)2615234		
State Seed Farm, Puthuppady	(496)2512340		
VFPCCK	2225517		

WAYANAD STD Code : 0493

Collectorate	6202230	dcwayanad@gmail.com	https://wayanad.gov.in/collectrate/
Coffee Board	6203307	jdekalpetta@gmail.com	www.indiacoffee.org
District Animal Husbandry Officer	6202292	dahowynd@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
DFO, South Wayanad	6203428		
Coffee Board Joint Director(Extension) Kalpetta	203307,	Jdekalpetta@gmail.com	www.indiacoffee.org
DFO, North Wayanad	6240233		
Canara Bank (Lead Bank)	6202255	lbokalpetta@canarabank	
Deputy Director of Fisheries	6256187, 6255214	adwyd_fisheries@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
District Information Officer	6202529	diowayanad@gmail.com	
District Soil Conservation Officer, Wayanad	6203756	dscowayanad@gmail.com	
Joint Director of Soil Conservation, Wayanad	6205732	jdscrvp@gmail.com	
Assistant Director of Soil Conservation, Vythiri	6255227	adscvythiri@gmail.com	
Assistant Director of Soil Conservation, Mananthavady	5227163	adscmndy@gmail.com	
Assistant Director of Soil Conservation, Kaniyambetta	6247430	adscck@gmail.com	
Assistant Director of Soil Conservation, Karakkamala	5227565	adsc.karakkamala012@gmail.com	
Assistant Director of Soil Conservation, EH, Meenangadi	6247160	adscehsub@gmail.com	
Assistant Director (Soil Survey) , Wayanad	246330	adsswayanad@gmail.com	
Senior Chemist, Hi-Tech Soil Analytical Lab, Wayanad	207750	hsalwyd@gmail.com	
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	6202633	ddwyd.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
District Insurance Office	207939	diowyd.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
Dist. Planning Officer	202626		
District Development Office For SC	203824	scdepartmentwyd@gmail.com	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
District Poverty Alleviation Units	205390	podrdawyd@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Wayanad	6248210	gwdwyd@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
District Panchayat Office	6202490	dpwynd@gmail.com	www.lsgkerala.in/wayanad
Dy. Director Panchayath	6202634	ddpwayanad@gmail.com	
District Soil Survey Officer	6246330		www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Soil Conservation Office	6203756	dscowayanad@gmail.com	www.keralasoils.gov.in

District Industries Centre	6202485		
District Supply Office	9188527326, 6202273	dsonwd.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
ITDP Project Office	6202256		
Mining and Geology	6248235		
District Treasury	6202639	wayanaddto@gmail.com	
SBT Kalpetta	6202063		
District Soil Testing Lab,Mananthavady	5242499	ascwayanad@gmail.com	
District Planning Officer	6202626	dpowayanad@gmail.com	
District PSC Office	6202539		
College of Vet&Animal Science	6256380		
Dist. Mission Coordinator, Kudumbasree	6206589	spemwyd@gmail.com	
Dist. Co-op. Bank, Kalpetta	6202650	wdcbank@yahoo.co.in	
DTO KSRTC Kalpetta	6202611		
FRIENDS Janasevanakendram	6202580		
Joint Registrar of Co-op. Societies	6202267		
Hitech Soil Analytical Laboratory	6207750		
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation	6220316		
KVK, Ambalavayal	6260411	kvkwayanad@kau.in	
M.S Swaminathan Research Foundation, Kalpetta	6204477		
RDO Mananthavady	5240222		
Coffee Board	6247306		
Coffee Research Station,Chundale	6202256		
NABARD	9496814029	wayanad@nabard.org	www.nabard.org
NIC	6202763		
District Sericulture Officer	6203774		
District Fisheries Office	255214	adfwyd@gmail.com	
Principal Agricultural Officer	6202506; Fax :6202506	paowayd@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
RARS, Ambalavayal	6260421	rarsamb@kau.in	
Rural Agri Wholesale Market, Sulthanbathery	6223192	rawmarketbathery@gmail.com	
RDO, Mananthavady	5240222		
RAIDCO, Mananthavady	04935 242859	raidcomananthavady@gmail.com	
Spices Board	6202605		
Veterinary Hospital	6202729		
VFPC	6286012	vfpc.wnd@gmail.com	

KANNUR STD Code 0497

AIR	2748581		
Aralam Farm	(490)2444740		
Assistant Executive Engineer (Agri) Kannur	2725229	aeegrknr@gmail.com	
Asst. Director of Agri. (Mktg)	2705078		
Atma Kannur	(490)2365154	atmaknr@gmail.com	
Coconut Nursery, Palayad	(490)2345766	cnpalayad@gmail.com	
CWRDM	2706300		
District Agricultural Farm , Taliparamba	(460)2203154		
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	2700405	ddknr.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
Dist Co-Op Bank	2700001		

District Insurance Office	2707617	dioknr.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
District Poverty Alleviation Units	2700143	pdpaukannur@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
District Development Office For SC	2700596	ddosckannur@yahoo.com	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Kannur	2709892	gwdknr@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
Deputy Director, Fisheries	2731081	ddknr_fisheries.ker@nic.in	http://www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in
District Agricultural Farm, Taliparamba	(460)2203154	kannurdaf@gmail.com	
District Animal Husbandry Officer	2700267	dahoknr@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Collector	2700243		
District Forest Officer	2704808		
District Information Officer	2700231		
District Panchayat Office	2700205		www.lsgkerala.in/kannur
District Panchayat President	2700306		
District Planning Officer	2700765		
District Soil Conservation Officer	2768260		www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Soil Survey Officer	2712818		www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Soil Testing Lab, Taliparamba	(460)2206812	dstlknr@gmail.com	
District Statistical Officer	2700405		
District Supply Office	9188527327, 2700552	dsoknr.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
District Treasury Officer	2700683		
DMO	2700709		
DRDA	2700143		
FACT	2741757		
Govt. Press Kannur	2747306		
Govt. Guest House	2706426		
Ground Water Dept	2709892		
Horticorp	2783730		
Joint Registrar of Co-op Societies	2700413		
K.V.K. Panniyoor	(460)2226087		
Kerala Agro Industries Corporation	2761404		
Lead Bank Dist. Manager, Syndicate Bank	2768994	ldo.kannur@syndicatebank.co.in	http://kannur.nic.in/
Mobile Soil Testing Lab ,Kannur	4972764595	mstlascknr@gmail.com	
NABARD	970243222, 2999887	kannur@nabard.org	www.nabard.org
NIC	2700761		
Pepper Research Station, Panniyoor	(460)2227287		
Press Club Kannur	2700875		
Principal Agricultural Officer	2706154	jdaknr@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
PwD Rest House, Thalassery	(490)2320468		
Raidco	2700663;2700276	info@raidco.in	www.raidco.in
RATTC, Taliparamba	(460)2203151	ddarattctpba@yahoo.com	
RAIDCO, Kannur	2700663	raidcoiritty@gmail.com	
RDO Thalassery	(490)2343500		
SAGL Taliparamba	(460)2205773	saglkannur@gmail.com	
Soil Conservation Office	(460)2768260		www.keralasoils.gov.in
State Seed Farm ,Kankole	(498)5280050	ssfkankol@gmail.com	

State Seed Farm ,Vengad	(490)2308047	vengadfarm@gmail.com	
Sugarcane Research Institute	2705054		
T x D Pollination Unit Chalode		txdchalode@gmail.com	
VFPCK	2708211		

KASARAGOD STD Code : 0499

Asst. Ex. Engineer Agri.	4225570		
Asst. Soil Chemist	4227428		
Cashew Development Officer	4262272		
Coconut Research Station, Nileshwar	(467)2280358		
College of Agriculture, Padannakkad	(4672)280616		
Dist. Planning Officer	255313		
Dy. Director, Economics and Statistics	256474	ddksd.des@kerala.gov.in	http://www.ecostat.kerala.gov.in
CPCRI	4232893;4232894; 4232895:	cpcrikvk1@yahoo.com	
District Poverty Alleviation Units	255944	podrdaksd@gmail.com	http://www.rdd.kerala.gov.in
District Insurance Office	226027	dioksd.ins@kerala.gov.in	http://www.insurance.kerala.gov.in
Kerala state Ground Water Dept Kasargod	4255392	gwdksd@gmail.com	www.groundwater.kerala.gov.in
District Animal Husbandry Officer	4255483	dahoksgd@kerala.nic.in	https://ahd.kerala.gov.in
District Collector	4256400		
District Co-op. Bank	4220118		
District Development Office For SC	04994-256162	ddoscksd14@gmail.com	https://scdd.kerala.gov.in
District Information Officer	4255145	dioksgd@gmail.com	
District Panchayat Office	4256277;4255633	www.lsgkerala.in/kasaragod	
District Soil Conservation Officer	4256658		www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Soil Survey Officer	4257450		www.keralasoils.gov.in
District Supply Office	9188527328, 4255138	dsokgd.sch@kerala.gov.in	http://civilsupplieskerala.gov.in
District Veterinary Hospital	4230184		
Dy. Director, Fisheries	(467)2202537		
Lead Bank (Syndicate Bank)	4230170	ldokasargod@gmail.com	http://kasargod.nic.in/
NABARD	8129578405	*****	*****
Principal Agricultural Officer	9383472400, 4255346;	paoksd1@gmail.com	http://www.keralaagriculture.gov.in
RARS, Pilicode	(467)2260632		
Raidco Kerala Limited	4230406; 2204770	raidcokasargod@gmail.com; raidcokanhangad@gmail.com	www.raidco.in
KVK (CPCRI)	4232993		
Extention Training Centre, Vorkady	8202203		